

## MINUTES OF MEETING

**Title:** Secondary Council Meeting

**Date:** 20/11/17

Attendance: Teachers – J Hawkes, Miss Mainstone

Pupils: JL, LB, CK, KF

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
<p>1. School badges</p> <p>The School Council looked on Amazon to find the best prices for lanyards and have put a purchase order in to Mrs Clark.</p> <p>We need 12 badges for all reps.</p> <p>The Council reps will have to design the logo to go inside the pouch.</p>	<p>Council wait to find out if Mrs Clark gives permission for the purchase.</p> <p>Action: To order the correct number Design a print for the pouch with name</p>	<p>28<sup>th</sup> Nov</p>
<p>2. Once the order has been agreed JL and TG will work with office staff to place the order online.</p> <p>It was agreed that once the lanyards have been purchased, designed and in use then the Council will:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• invite the school Cook to a meeting to discuss the choice of dinners/ fruit bowls.</li> <li>• liaise with Mr Pester concerning online games</li> <li>• discuss the purchase of some new equipment for the playground (Dodgeballs)</li> </ul>	<p>Reps were concerned about the choice of food in fruit bowl and perhaps have a buffet style choice. (Axe Class request)</p> <p>JH to ask the cook if she could spare 10 min to come to council meeting in a few weeks.</p>	<p>Term 3</p>
<p>4 PE coaches in school:</p> <p>JH has secured cricket coaching for Ash and Birch classes. No success so far with golf or rugby but will pursue. JH has had more replies stating funding in sport is very low and coaches cannot come into schools. There has been an offer for golf coaching for a group to go to Bristol and Clifton. This has been offered to Mrs Bravery for the DoE group.</p>	<p>JH to pursue and council; reps to write some emails</p> <p>TERM 3</p>	<p>Term 3</p>
<p>All were pleased with assembly to Clevedon Food bank.</p>		